MINERALS, INC.

P. O. Box 1320 PHONE 505 393.2153
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

October 18, 1979

Mr. Jerry Sexton

011 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Minerals, Inc.'s
LTano "34" State Com. No. 1,
Section 34, T-21-S, R-34-E,
Lea County, New Mexico
Morrow Completion Reports

Dear Mr. Sexton:

This Tetter will confirm our discussion and your concurrence on October 12,
1979, in your office regarding Minerals, Inc.'s decision to produce the
Morrow completion interval in the subject well through two parallel tubing
strings due to the difference in bottom-hole pressures encountered during
completion operations. Attached are the relevant completion reports and
4-point back pressure tests.

Please advise if additional information is required to complete your well
file.

Very truly yours,
MINERALS, INC.

Al Klaar
AK:mls
Attachments

xc: Donald L. Garey
G. W. Edwards
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